
 
 RETURN BIDS TO:  

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:  

Bid Receiving/Réception des 

sousmissions 

 
RCMP / GRC  

Procurement & Contracting services 

c/o Commissionaires, F Division 

6101 Dewdney Avenue 

Regina, SK   S4P 3K7 
 

Facsimile Number for Amendments:  

(306) 780-5232 
 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 

The referenced document is hereby 

revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 

other terms and conditions remain the 

same. 

 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; 

sauf indication contraire, les modalities 

de l’invitation demeurent les memes. 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

Facsimile No. - No de télécopieur: 

 

 

Telephone No. - no de téléphone: 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
Title-Sujet   Front Entrance Renovations and Correct 

Drainage Issues  
Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 

M5000-19-1049/A 
 
Date       

05 August 2018 
     Amendment No. – No modif.       

02 
 
Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
M5000-19-1049/A 
 
GETS Reference No. - No. de Référence de SEAG 
PW-18-00836156 
 
Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
at - à    2 :00 pm Central Standard Time  
on - le  10 August 2018 
 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 

Teresa Hengen, Contracting Officer 
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
(639) 625-3449 

 
Fax No. - No de FAX: 
(306) 780-5232 

 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
Royal Canadian Mounted Detachment 

4612 50 Ave 
Consort, AB 
 
This document does not contain a PERSONNEL SECURITY 

Clearance requirements   
 
Delivery Required - Livraison 

exigée: 
See Herein  Voir aux 
présentes  

 
Delivery Offered - Livraison 

proposée 
 

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 



                   

                  Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

                  Gendarmerie royale du Canada  
  
Government Gouvernement               Solicitation No./No de l’invitation:    M5000-19-1049/A2 

of Canada     du Canada          
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This amendment is to answer the following: 
 

Q1)  What is the structure for the new asphalt paving? 

Specifications and general requirements for the concrete curbs, walks, gutters and hot mix asphalt 

paving are included on Page 1 of Drawing C01. 

Q2)  What is the structure for the grind and overlay paving? 

Specifications and general requirements for the concrete curbs, walks, gutters and hot mix asphalt 

paving are included on Page 1 of Drawing C01. 

Q3)  Is the material testing by the owner or the contractor? 

All required testing is to be completed by the contractor, as per Page 1 of Drawing C01. 

Q4)  Where is the nearest dump site to take materials? 

The RCMP is not aware of any waste or recycling facilities in the area, however that does not mean that 

there aren’t any. 

Q5)  Do we need to maintain a temporary front entry/counter while the interior renovation is 

happening? 

A schedule of work for the project, including the interior renovation work, must be presented to the 

Detachment Commander and Asset Management prior to starting, for their approval.  Arrangements 

may need to be made to maintain a temporary access through the front of the building during 

renovation activities, however this requirement is dependent on the contractor’s proposed schedule.   

 

 


